
SC01.85492 0001 

From: Bianca Comina 
To: Enzo Camporeale 
Subject: RE: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Date: Monday, 11 September 2023 9:43:44 AM 
Attachments: imaae002.ioa 

imacie003.ioo 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe.] 

Dear Mr Camporeale, 
Thank you for sending me the letter relating to SF Neiwand. I have read the sections of evidence relevant to me. 
Thank you for the opportunity to file a statement or submission regarding the matter. I will not be making a 
statement or submission to the Inquiry as I was not part of the leadership group within SF Neiwand or Unsolved 
Homicide in general so I would not be able to shed any light on the decisions made and the course of action taken. 
My involvement in SF Neiwand was minimal and from memory it was task driven, this means investigators assigned 
me a task and I completed that task. I may have been involved in discussion about the tasks but not about the 
direction of the investigation. I cannot remember how many tasks I was given and completed (and I no longer have 
access to the investigation on e@gle.i to check), but from memory it wasn't many. I can no longer remember the 
detail of the tasks. 
If you have any further questions please don't hesitate to ask. 
Regards, 

Bianca Comina 
Senior Assessment Officer, Assessments 
Security Licensing and Enforcement Directorate 
Locked Bag 5099 Parramatta NSW 2124 

From: Enzo Camporeale <Enzo.Camporeale@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 6 September 2023 2:44 PM 
To: Bianca Comina 
Cc: Alexandra Touw <Alexandra.Touw@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Caitlin Healey-Nash <Caitlin.Healey-
Nash@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Enzo Camporeale <Enzo.Camporeale@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; 
Francesca Lil ly<Francesca.Lilly@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Hermione Nicholls 
<Hermione.Nicholls@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Rhys Carvosso 
<Rhys.Carvosso@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes 
Dear Ms Comina, 

Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes 
Please see attached letter of today's date in relation to this matter. 
Regards, 

Enzo Camporeale (he/him) 
Director, Legal 
Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes 
Chief Secretary's Building 121 Macquarie Street, Sydney NSW 2000 
M 0498 484 133 E enzo.camooreale soecialcornmissionmsw goy au 
www.specialcommission.nsw.goy.au 

I acknowledge the traditional owners and custod ans of country throughout NSW and their continuing connection to the land, 
cultu-e and community, I pay my respects to Elders past and present. 
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